BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
NOTICE OF MEETING

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:

Notice is hereby given pursuant to V.T.C.A., Government Code Chapter 551, that the
Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District will hold a regular meeting, open to the
public, on Tuesday, November 16, 2021, at 6:00 p.m., within the boundaries of the District, at The
Belvedere Amenity Center, 17400 Flagler Drive, Austin, Texas, for the following purposes:

Meeting materials are available at www.belvederemud.org.

L. Receive public comments.

2. Discuss, consider, and take action to approve the minutes of the September 21, 2021 regular
meeting.

3. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning report from the District’s

Bookkeeper and Finance Committee, including:
a. Payment of invoices;
b. Coordination on bookkeeping matters;
c. TexPool investments; and

d. Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere HOA pursuant to the Joint Use and
Maintenance Agreement.

4. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding report from the District liaison to the HOA and
from the HOA liaison to the District.

5. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding amendment to Joint Use and Maintenance
Agreement with the Belvedere HOA.

6. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding improvement, maintenance, and repair of
existing and future assets owned or maintained by the District, including:

a. Report from the District’s Engineer;
b. Drainage facilities at Amenity Center; and

¢. Trail maintenance.

7. Discuss, consider, and take action on future meeting schedule.
8. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding the May 7, 2022 Directors’ Election.
9. Adjournment.

8329218 1




The District may meet in executive session on any item listed above as provided by the
Open Meetings Act, Tex. Gov’t Code §§ 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, or 551.075.

EXECUTED this the 12th day of November, 2021.

(SEAL) Attorney for the District

sk sk sk sk ot ok of sk sk st sk sk sk sk ko sk sk sk skt st sk ookl sk ok sk sk ok sk sk st sk ok stk sk skoskeok sk ok ook ok ok ok Rtk sk kR R sRokokok ROk kR sioR sRkoR SRRk kokoksiokskok

Belvedere Municipal Utility District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. Please call Stefanie
Albright at Lloyd Gosselink, Attorney for the District, at (512) 322-5814, for information.

8329218 2







MINUTES OF MEETING

BOARD OFOII;IRECTORS
THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF TRAVIS g
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT g

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District was
held on September 21, 2021, in accordance with the duly posted notice of said meeting. The roll
was called of the members of the Board of Directors, to-wit:

Peter Golde President

James Koerner Vice President
Kim Clifford Director

Ronald Ubertini Director

Steven Bryson Assistant Secretary

All the above-referenced members of the Board were present, thus constituting a quorum
of the Board of Directors. All Directors in attendance voted on all matters that came before the
Board. Also in attendance were Jeff Monzingo with Montoya & Monzingo, LLP; Cathy Mitchell
with Jones Carter Engineering, Inc.; Stefanie Albright and Kathryn Thiel, Attorneys and Fred
Castro, Paralegal with Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.; and Mark Greene with the
Belvedere Homeowners Association (“HOA”).

Director Golde called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and announced the Board would
conduct a public hearing on a proposal to set a 2021 tax rate. Ms. Albright noted that her office
had published the required notice of the District’s Public Hearing. There being no individuals
desiring to speak, Ms. Albright stated that, to allow residents an opportunity to address the Board
in connection with the proposed tax rate, she suggested that the public hearing remain open to
allow residents an opportunity to arrive while the Board attended to regular business.

Director Golde stated that the Board would next receive public comment. No comments
from the public were received by the Board.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider the adoption of a budget for the
2021-2021 fiscal year. Mr. Monzingo presented for the Board’s review a copy of the projected
operating expenses for the District for the period of October 1, 2021 through September 30, 2022,
provided as Exhibit A. Mr. Monzingo noted that his proposed budget was based upon the District
Financial Advisor’s recommendation that the Board set its debt service tax rate at $0.18 per $100
of assessed valuation based upon the District’s Certification of 2021 Appraised Values from the
Travis Central Appraisal District.  The Board discussed several tax rates for maintenance and
operations.  After discussion, upon motion by Director Koerner, seconded by Director
Ubertini, and unanimously carried, the Board adopted the budget for the 2021-2022 fiscal

8329655 1



year, provided as Exhibit B. Next, Ms. Albright announced that the public hearing on a proposal
to set a tax rate for 2021 was now closed.

Director Golde stated that the Board would next discuss, consider, and take action as
necessary to set a debt service tax rate, and to set an operations and maintenance tax rate for the
year 2021. After discussion, upon motion by Director Bryson, and seconded by Director
Ubertini, and unanimously carried, the Board adopted (1) a debt service tax rate of eighteen
cents ($0.18) per one hundred dollars ($100) of assessed valuation, and a maintenance and
operations tax rate of eight and one-half cents ($0.085) per one hundred dollars ($100) of
assessed valuation for a total 2021 tax rate of twenty-six and one-half cents ($0.265) per one
hundred dollars ($100) of assessed valuation, and (2) the Order Setting 2021 Debt Service
Tax Rate And Operations And Maintenance Tax Rate, provided as Exhibit C. Director
Koerner stated this year would be the seventh consecutive year that the Board had reduced the
District’s overall tax rate.

Director Golde stated the next item before the Board was to consider approval of an
amendment to the District’s Information Form. Ms. Albright noted that the form reflected the
District’s 2021 tax rate and was to be filed in the real property records of Travis County. Upon
motion by Director Clifford, seconded by Director Ubertini, and unanimously carried by the
Directors present, the Board approved the amendment to the District’s Information Form,
provided as Exhibit D.

Next, Director Golde announced the Board would take action concerning the approval of
the minutes of the August 17, 2021 regular meeting. After discussion, upon motion by Director
Koerner, seconded by Director Clifford, and unanimously carried by the Directors present,
the Board approved the minutes of the August 17, 2021 regular meeting as presented,
provided as Exhibit E.

The Board next considered the Bookkeeper’s Report, including payment of invoices,
coordination on bookkeeping matters, TexPool investments, and reimbursement of costs to the
Belvedere HOA (the “HOA™) under the Joint Use and Maintenance Agreement. Mr. Monzingo
presented a Bookkeeper’s Report, attached as Exhibit F. He requested that the Board authorize
the transfer of $50,000 from the District’s Money Market Account to the District’s Checking
Account to pay bills. Mr. Monzingo proposed that the Board transfer $31,367.76 in surplus bond
funds from the District’s Capital Project’s Account to the Districts Checking Account to reimburse
the District’s Checking Account now that the final pay estimate to Fazzone Construction for
Amenity Center Lot improvements had been issued. After discussion, upon motion by Director
Koerner, seconded by Director Clifford, and unanimously carried by the Directors present,
the Board approved and authorized payments of all invoices, and money transfers, including
the transfer of $31,367.76 from the District’s Capital Projects Account to the District’s
Checking Account, as outlined in Exhibit F.

Director Golde stated that the Board would next consider action on amending the District’s
budget for the 2020-2021 fiscal year as presented by Mr. Monzingo. Mr. Monzingo proposed that
the District’s current budget be amended by increasing budgeted amounts for these categories:
Other Income — Landscaping and Other Income — Insurance and increasing expenditures for Solid

8329655 2



Waste Disposal, Engineering Fees — Drainage and Trail Maintenance, Amenity Center Operations,
Amenity Center Landscaping, and Bank Charges. After discussion, upon motion by Director
Bryson, seconded by Director Ubertini, and unanimously carried by the Directors present,
the Board adopted a resolution amending the District’s 2020-2021 budget, attached as
Exhibit G.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider action as necessary concerning a
report from the District’s liaison to the HOA and from the HOA liaison to the District. Director
Koerner stated that discussions between the District’s Finance Subcommittee and the HOA
concerning adjustments to the Joint Use and Maintenance Agreement concerning landscape
maintenance activities related to the Amenity Center Lot improvements were held and stated that
the District’s Finance Subcommittee proposed that costs for this expenditure category be split
equally between the District and HOA as it pertains specifically to the landscaping services
agreement with Sunscape and that the Board consider changing to landscape services directly with
Sunscape, to take advantage of any sales tax cost savings afforded by doing so. After discussion,
Director Koerner requested authorization to present such proposals to the HOA at their next
meeting. After discussion, it was the consensus of the Board that Director Koerner is authorized,
on behalf of the District, to present the subcommittee’s proposal that landscape maintenance costs
be split on an equal basis between the District and the HOA. Next, Director Koerner noted that it
was his understanding in talking with Mark Greene that the HOA is currently undergoing a renewal
of the HOA’s insurance coverage and are dropping all insurance coverage associated with the
Belvedere Amenity Center and District-owned amenities located within the boundaries of the
Amenity Center lot. In response to an inquiry from Director Koerner, Ms. Albright confirmed that
the District obtained insurance coverage on the Belvedere Amenity Center and District-owned
amenities located within the Amenity Center lot upon the transfer of ownership from the HOA to
the District.

Next, Mr. Greene stated that access to the restrooms from the swimming pool proved to be
difficult as the existing door could not be retrofitted to accept an electronic access control system
and the door will have to be replaced. He stated that several weeks lead time would be required
to obtain a suitable replacement from the manufacturer of the door currently in place. Mr. Greene
also stated that that the HOA was looking at more cost-efficient options but wanted to make the
Board aware that a replacement door will be required.

Mr. Greene informed the Board that several new rules were enacted during the 87" Regular
Session of the Texas Legislature specific to HOA operations and the HOA Board is in the process
of reviewing the newly enacted requirements. He stated that the HOA and would make the Board
aware of any changes that would need to be implemented by the HOA to comply with the law. He
stated that the HOA Board had asked the HOA’s Architectural Control Committee to come up
with a set of rules to address the amount of total impervious cover that would be allowed per lot
as there had been several casitas and outbuildings constructed throughout the neighborhood that
were exceeding the impervious cover limits currently allowed. Mr. Greene stated that he would
convey to the Board new restrictions concerning the size of outbuildings that would be allowed,
the amount of impervious cover that would be allowed, including any rainwater harvesting offset
permitted, and the sizing of any above-ground rainwater harvesting tanks that could be constructed.

8329655 3



Ms. Mitchell cautioned that the amount of total impervious cover allowable should be weighed
against what the District’s water quality facilities are designed to treat.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider the annual review of the District’s
Investment Policy. Ms. Albright noted that the Board was required to review and approve the
District’s Investment Policy on an annual basis. She added that upon review of the District’s
Investment Policy by her firm and Mr. Monzingo, the District’s Investment Officer, no changes to
the District’s Investment Policy were recommended at this time. Upon motion by Director
Clifford, seconded by Director Bryson, and unanimously carried, the Board adopted a
resolution regarding its annual review of the District’s Investment Policy, a copy attached as
Exhibit H.

Director Golde stated that the Board would next consider and take action regarding
improvement, maintenance, and repair of existing and future assets owned or maintained by the
District, including:

A. Report from the District’s Engineer;

B. Update on Amenity Center Lot project;

C. Change orders related to the Amenity Center Lot project; and

D. Repairs, maintenance, upgrades, and services related to the Amenity Center security
system.

Ms. Mitchell reviewed the District Engineer’s report, attached as Exhibit I. Ms. Mitchell
presented a copy of Pay Estimate No. 9 and FINAL for $39,497.17. She stated that Pay Estimate
No. 9 included a copy of the Contractor’s Affidavit of Bills Paid and Affidavit of Guarantee, the
Concurrence Letter from Pharis Design, Inc., her firm’s Certificate of Substantial Completion, and
the Certificate of Acceptance by the Board accepting the improvements associated with the project.

Next, Ms. Mitchell stated that, in association with the District’s Engineering
Subcommittee, a proposed solution to the drainage issue in the open space north of the Amenity
Center parking lot was being presented for the Board’s consideration. She presented a proposal
from DigDug Construction for $6,730.00 that had been obtained to address this issue. After
discussion, upon motion by Director Clifford, seconded by Director Bryson, and
unanimously carried, the Board (i) approved Pay Estimate No. 9 and FINAL for $39,497.17;
(ii) authorized the Board President to execute a Certificate of Acceptance accepting the
Amenity Center Lot Improvements; and (iii) approved a proposal from DigDug
Construction for $6,730.00 for drainage improvements, copies attached as Exhibit L.

Director Golde stated that the Board would next consider and take action regarding the
process for the District’s payment of invoices between regular meetings of the District Board of
Directors. Ms. Albright presented this item and provided a resolution regarding the authorization of
the payment of recurring invoices by the District’s Bookkeeper, attached as Exhibit J. After
discussion, upon motion by Director Koerner, seconded by Director Clifford, and unanimously
carried, the Board adopted a resolution regarding the authorization of the payment of
recurring invoices by the District’s Bookkeeper, a copy attached as Exhibit J.

8329655 4



The next item to come before the Board was to consider action on a future Board meeting
schedule. Director Koerner proposed that the Board not meet in October and December of this year
with the next meeting of the Board to be held on November 16, 2021. After discussion, it was a
consensus of the Board that the next meeting of the Board will be held on November 16, 2021.

Next, Ms. Mitchell inquired whether the Board’s adoption of the resolution regarding the
authorization of the payment of recurring invoices by the District’s Bookkeeper would include
payments to DigDug Construction under their proposal for drainage improvements approved by the
Board this evening. After discussion, upon motion by Director Clifford, seconded by Director
Koerner, and unanimously carried, the Board authorized the District’s Bookkeeper and two
Directors to review and approve progress payments, including final payment presented by
DigDug Construction, under their proposal for drainage improvements approved by the Board.

Director Golde stated that the Board would next discuss and consider action regarding the
May 7, 2022 Director Election. Ms. Albright stated that this was a standing item that would appear
on the Board’s meeting agenda to address any issues related to the Board’s May 7, 2022 Director’s
Election moving forward.

After discussion, there being no further business, and upon motion made by Director
Clifford, seconded by Director Koerner, and unanimously carried by the Board members
present, the meeting was adjourned at 7:02 p.m.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 16th day of November, 2021.

Kim Clifford, Secretary

8329655 5






BELVEDERE MUD
SCHEDULE OF CASH ACTIVITY
GENERAL FUND
MEETING DATE: NOVEMBER 16, 2021

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ACCOUNT BALANCE AS OF 10/31/21

Revenue;

Deposit Date Description
11/16/2021  Transfer from Money Market

Total Deposits:

Expenses palid since last meeting on 9/21/21

1305 Spectrum Businuess Amenity Center Operations
EFT Pedernales Electric Cooperative Amenity Center Operations
EFT Spectrum Businuess Amenity Center Operations
1306 Manuela's Cleaning Amenity Center Operations
1307 AT&T Amenity Center Operations

Total Expenditures:

Cash Balance Before Expenditures

Expenditures:

Check Number Description
1308 Montoya & Monzingo LLP Accounting Fees
1309 Lloyd Gosselink Legal Fees
1310 Jones-Carter Inc Engineering Fees
1311 Jones-Carter Inc Amenity Center
1312 Sunscape Landscaping Trail Maintenance
1313 Texas Disposal Systems Waste Disposal
1314 Dig Dug Amenity Center Operations

1315 Belvedere HOA Amenity Center Operations

Total Expenditures:

ENDING BALANCE - GENERAL FUND CHECKING AS OF NOVEMBER 16, 2021

CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - UNRESERVED

Transfer Transfer to General Fund Checking
Total Transfers:

ENDING CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - UNRESERVED

CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - TEXPOOL

€ L 6 P e

PP P BB P B P

Amount

25,000.00

94.93
205.35
94.93
460.00
63.76

Amount
2,400.00
5,653.10
5,723.75

341.25
894.85
12,304.26
6,730.00

12,969.18

(25,000.00)

$ 37,695.69
$ 25,000.00
$ 908.97
3 61,786.72
$ {47,016.39)

$ 14,770.33

$

469,358.38

$ (25,000.00)
$§  444,358.38

$ 25,066.71

ITOTAL GENERAL FUND OPERATING CASH

B

484,195.42 |

DEBT SERVICE

CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE FUND - MONEY MARKET

CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE - TEXPOOL

$ 206,054.31
3 25,106.86

[TOTAL CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE

I's

231,161.17 |




Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual
For the Year to Date Ended November 16, 2021

Unaudited
2022
Annual
2022 Variance
Year to Date Annual Favorable
Actual Budget {Unfavorable)
Revenues
Maintenance Taxes $ - $ 207,918 $ (207,918)
Interest Income 85 1,000 (915)
Total Revenues 85 208,918 (208,833)
Expenditures
Solid Waste Disposal 12,304 50,000 37,696
Legal Fees 654 45,000 44,346
Audit Fees - 7,500 7,500
Accounting Fees 2,400 14,400 12,000
Engineering Fees 3,189 11,000 7,811
Engineering Fees - Drainage & Trail Maint - 20,000 20,000
Amenity Center Operations 20,513 85,000 64,487
Drainage and Trail Maintenance 895 26,000 25,105
Insurance 1,325 4,000 2,675
Tax Appraisal and Collection Fees - 5,000 5,000
Bank Charges - 200 200
Other Fees - 100 100
Newspaper notices 314 2,000 1,686
Website Expenses - 500 500
Total Expenditures 41,694 270,700 229,106
Projected Excess (Deficit) Revenue

Over (Under) Expenditures $ (41,609) § (61,782) $ 20,273




V/N

V/N

VIN

8EY $

%LL°0

vLTLELE $

pLZLE'LE $

“Aotjod JUBWISIAUL SIOISIQ SUY) PUB 10V JUSWISSAU] SPUNA l|GNd BU} Liim S0UBPICOOR Ul PAILGNS St Jodal SIy ]

“ABajexs JuawsaAU; o} sabueyo Aue ainbal pinom JeL SUCRIPUCD JUSWISBAUL PUE ‘DILOU0D2 Jex el o} saBueyd ou a1e aey |
‘suonejoadxa Aie1ebpng yim aul Ui S| pUB 62065 § Sem LZ0Z '0¢ Jequialdag Buipus Jspenb su) 10) WNjaI JusURSBAUI [0

9.°29€'LE $

9L°L8g'LE $

9BTYXXXX JUNOooY isodaq Jedely ASUoW Jueg 0gv  sjoslold epden
/N VN VIN %90 $ %500 0L'90L'SZ  § OL90L'SZ  § O¥S0L'SZ § 9S0L'ST $ LODOXXOONXX  100d JUSWISSAU] JUSWILIBACS) (8007 joodxeL  @dMeg 19eQ
VIN VIN VIN  VZLE  $ %T20  8TLL0'90Z  $ 8TLL0'90Z  $ PO00S6'S0Z  $ ¥0086'S0Z $ BIZHIXXX uNo30Y Ysodaq e AsUop jueg ogy  eomegigsg
VIN VIN V/N VN  SYp9Z'8S $ SPpOT8S § egSeLie § oegszllie $ LSZHXXHXX Bupioayd spung oliand Jueg 0gv Bueiedo
YIN VIN VIN 90 $ %G00 §6'G90'6Z $ S6'G90'6Z  § IEGY0°6Z $ LETO0'SZ § ZOOOXXOOOXX 1004 JUBUNSIAU] JUSWILIBACS) [EJ0T [00dX@ L Bupesado
YIN VN vIN LUBOL  § %STO  vOVLZ69Z  § YOWLZBOY  § €60LL'BIS  § E60LLELS ¢ LBOSXXXX unoooy yisodaq Jexely Asuop Nueg 0gy Bugessdo
aep 2oud sjeq Yuop PIBIA  LZ/oe/e Bupuz  1zioe/e Bupua  Lgrig/g Bupuz  1z/Lesg Buipus JequinN JusunsaAU] uopnysy| puns
AQunyey  9seysIing 8seyding  Joj swooduy| SNEA e 3anjen Noog an[eA Bxuen anjeA joog JUNoooY femoueul

1202 ‘0€ Joquimydag Jo se sjusunsaau]

Pusia AEn edioiuny aspaseg



Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Balance Sheet
As of November 16, 2021

Nov 16, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking Account - ABC Bank 14,770.33
Money Market - ABC Bank 444,358.38
TexPool 25,0866.71
Total Checking/Savings 484,195.42
Accounts Recelvable
Taxes Receivable 217,506.95
Total Accounts Receivable 217,506.95
Total Current Assets 701,702,37
TOTAL ASSETS 701,702.37
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Deferred Revenue 217,506.95
Total Other Current Liabllities 217,506.95
Total Current Liabilities 217,506.95
Total Liabiiities 217,506.95
Equity
Unassigned 525,704.35
Net Income -41,508.93
Total Equity 484,195.42

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 701,702.37




Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Profit & Loss
October 1 through November 16, 2021

Oct 1 - Nov 16, 21

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Interest income 85.10
Total Income 85.10
Expsnse
Amenity Center Operations 20,513.22
Public Notices 313.96
Trail Repairs
Trail General Maintenance 894.85
Total Trail Repairs 894.85
Bookkeeping Fees 2,400.00
Engineering
District Engineering 3,188.75
Total Engineering 3,188.75
Insurance 1,325.45
Legal Fees 653.54
Waste Disposal 12,304.26
Total Expense 41,594.03
Net Ordinary income -41,508,93
Net Income -41,508.93




Belvedere MUD - Capital Projects Fund

Balance Sheet
As of November 16, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
Restricted
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Nov 186, 21

6.1

5.11

5.11

5.11

4.38
0.73

5,11

5.11




Belvedere MUD - Capital Projects Fund

Profit & Loss

October 1 through November 16, 2021

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Interest Income

Total Other Income
Net Other Income

Net Income

Oct 1 -Nov 18, 21

0.73

0.73

0.73

0.73




Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund

Balance Sheet
As of November 16, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
MUD Debt Service Fund
TexPool

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Recelvable
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Deferred Revenue

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabllities
Total Liablllties
Equity
Restricted
Net income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Nov 16, 21

206,054.31
25,106.86

231,161.17

459,875.94
459.875.94
691,037.11
691,037.11

459,875.94
458,875.94
459,875.94

458,875.94
231,123.38

37.79
231,161.17
691,037.11




Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund

Profit & Loss

October 1 through November 16, 2021

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Interest Income

Total Other Income
Net Other Income

Net Income

Oct 1 - Nov 16, 21

37.79

37.79

37.79

37.79




Montoya & Monzingo, LLP

P.O. Box 2029
Pflugerville, TX 78691
(512) 251-5668

Bill To

Belvedere MUD
P.0O. Box 2029
Pflugerville, TX 78691

Invoice

Date

Invoice #

10/6/2021

24415

Description

Amount

October 2021 accounting services.

1,200.00

Qed ©lehy

Thank you for your business.

Total

$1,200.00




Montoya & Monzingo, LLP
P.O. Box 2029

Invoice

Plugerville, TX 78691 Dats Invoice #
(512) 251-5668 11/1/2021 24471
Bill To
Belvedere MUD
P.O. Box 2029
Pflugerville, TX 78691
Description Amount
November 2021 accounting services, 1,200.00
Rl i
Thank you for your business. Total $1.200.00




Invoice Total  $2,535.00]

JONES|CARTER
October 12, 2021

6330 West Loop South, Suite 150 Project No: 16654-0900-21
Bellaire, Texas 77401 [nvoice No: 00329534
PLEASE NOTE OUR REMIT INFO
) REMIT ADDRESS: ACH INFORMATION:
Joff Monzingo - e Jones & Carter, Inc, BB&T (Trulst)
Belvedere Municipal Utility District h .0, Box 95562 Account #: 1440002564231
c/o Montoya&Monzingo Grapevine, TX 76099-9708 Routing #: 111017634
203 N, Railroad Avenue Please send remittance advice to:
Pflugerville, TX 78660 AccountsRecelvable@jonescarter.com
Payment Terms: Due upon Receipt

Project 16654-0900-21 2021 General Consuilt (Belveders MUD)

Services Include preparation for and attendance at September MUD Board meeting; discussions with Engr. Subcommiittee regarding
dralnage madifications on Amenity Center site, preparation of cost estimate, site visit with contractor, review of proposal from
contractor, discussion with Engineering Subcommittee regarding proposal, and coordination with contractor to begin work.

Professional Services from August 28, 2021 to September 24,2021 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ o _ e
Task 001 District Operations
Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer lli 13.00 195.00 2,535.00
Totals 13,00 2,635.00
Total Labor 2,535,00
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $2,535.,00

Houston {Corporate) » Austin » Bryan/College Station » Dallas » Fort Worth  Katy + Rosenberg « San Antonio » The Woodlands
www.jonescarter.com » 713,777.5337 (Corporate) » 713,777.5976 (Fax)




invoice Total _ $3,188.75)

JONES|CARTER

. November 10, 2021
6330 West Loop SOUth, Suite 150 Project No: 16654-0900-21

Bellaire, Texas 77401 Invoice No: 00330665

PLEASE NOTE OUR REMIT INFO

REMIT ADDRESS: ACH INFORMATION:
Jeff Monzingo L : Jones & Carter, Inc. BB&T {Truist)
Belvedere Municipal Utility District P.O. Box 95562 Account #: 1440002564231
c/o Montoya&Monzingo Grapevine, TX 76099-9708 Routing #: 111017694
203 N. Rallroad Avenue Please send remittance advice to:

AccountsRecelvable@]jonescarter.com
Payment Terms: Due upon Receipt

Pflugerville, TX 78660

Project 16654-0900-21 2021 General Consult (Belvedere MUD)

Services Include attendance at pre-construction meeting for Amenity Center drainage modifications, site visit to cbserve work, and
discussion of same with HOA Manager and Engr. Subcommittee; preparation of summary of final costs and shares for Amenity Center
project; coordination with Fazzone on warranty items; discussions with Director Clifford regarding trail erosion, review of photos, site
visit to observe trails, and coordination with Sunscape for repairs; discussions with Director Clifford and HOA Manager regarding
temporary culvert installation for resident's pool construction.

Professional Services from September 25, 2021 to October 29,2021 _ _ _ e — -
Task 001 District Operations
Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer i 16.25 195.00 3,168.75
Admin It 25 80.00 20.00
Totals 16.50 3,188.75
Total Labor 3,188.75
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $3,188.75
Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
00329534 10/12/2021 2,535.00
Total 2,535,00

Houston (Corporate) ¢ Austin » Bryan/College Station « Dallas v Fort Worth e Katy * Rosenberg » San Antonio *« The Woodlands
www.Jonescarter.com ¢ 713.777.5337 (Corporate) » 713,777.5976 (Fax)




linvoice Total $341.25|

JONES|CARTER

October 12, 2021
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150 Project No: 16654-0004-00

Bellail‘e, Texas 77401 invoice No: 00329533

PLEASE NOTE OUR REMIT INFO

REMIT ADDRESS: ACH INFORMATION:
Belvedere Municipal Utility District Jones & Carter, Inc. BB&T (Truist)
¢/o Montoya&Monzingo P.O. Box 95562 Account #: 1440002564231
203 N, Railroad Avenue Grapevine, TX 76099-9708 Routing #: 111017694
Pflugerville, TX 78660 Please send remittance advice to:
AccountsReceivable@jonescarter.com

Payment Terms: Due upon Receipt

Project 16654-0004-00 Belvedere Landscaping Bid Services
Services include preparation of pay estimate and project close out documents.
Pr
Task 300 Construction Phase Services
Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer il 1.75 185.00 341.25
Totals 1.75 341.25
Total Labor 341.25
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $341.25

Houston (Corporate) » Austin « Bryan/College Station » Dallas » Fort Worth ¢ Katy  Rosenberg ¢ San Antonio ¢ The Woodlands
www.jonescarter.com * 713,777.5337 (Corporate) » 713.777.5976 (Fax)




SUNSCAPE

LANDSCAPING

BILLTO .
Belvedere Municipal Utility District

C/O Montoya & Monzingo, LLP

P.O. Box 2029

Pflugerville, TX 78691

Phone:512-251-5668

INVOICE
Invoice: 12266
Invoice Date: 10/01/2021
PROPERTY ADDRESS

Belvedere Municipal Utility District '
17400 Flagler Drive
Austin, TX 78738

ACCOUNT MANAGER

10/01/2021 Due on Receipt

#21556 - Trail Maintenance Contract 2021 / 2022 October 2021

Jesse Trevino

Subtotal: $894.85
Sales Tax (.00%) $0.00
INVOICE TOTAL: $894.85

Pay This Amount: $894.85




INVOICE

j .

00420
‘808

DALLAS, TX 75267-4090

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED
MWWMMWWMMWWMWMWWWW

PAGE: 1 of 14 \_

TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, INC, (Accounts 1 -0114386 3 )
ACCOUNT NAME: BELVEDERE MUD
PO BOX 674090 * DALLAS, TX 75267-4090 INVOICE DATE: 10/01/2021
1(800) 375-8375 PHONE + (512) 421-1344 FAX INVOICE # 6207292
www.texasdisposal.com
PAY THIS AMOUNT: 12,304.26
PLEASE NOTE THAT OUR REMIT TO ADDRESS HAS CHANGED \ SERVICE LOCATION: VARIOUS RESIDENTIAL )
(e R e o C o TOTAL. o)
DATE . DESCRIPTION . = sl i) QTY.  “RATE ~~ AMOUNT: “*
** Sub Acct: 1 - 6836 BARNES
8509 SPRINGDALE RIDGE DR :
10/01/21 96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
**% Sub Acct: 1 - 7595 HARGROVE
8100 BELLANCIA DR
96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
** Sub Acct: 1 - 8065 ATCHLEY
8817 BELLANCIA DR
96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
** Gub Acct: 1 - 9881 NUGENT
8401 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 13827 COLEY, JAMIE
8324 VERDE MESA CV
96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 14993 SCHICKEL/SARKODI
8508 ROLLINS DR
96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
L *% Sub Acct: 1 - 15794 NGUYEN
(0 . IMPORTANT MESSAGE: / -
PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT
\
aucd Ml
\
) PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT
TINVOICE DATE | .- .  INVOICE# - - |~ ~"DUEDATE )
292 RECEIPT
TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, INC. 1070172021 620729 UEON REC
PO BOX 674090 41599-4FDK - ACCT. # - - : 'AMQUNT DUEY & o
1 -0114386 3 12,304.26

Pay bill online @ texasdisposal.com.

41589-4FDK*T5POMB0Y9000028

[ JPiease check if address is incorrect and indicate change on reverse side.

T L L A L A

BELVEDERE MUD

JEFF MONZINGO

P.O. BOX 2029
PFLUGERVILLE, TX 78691-2029

01011438L3b207292000L23042k7

TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, INC.

PO BOX 674090

DALLAS, TX 75267-4090
e T LT e T PRt P T B AT T

SERVICE LOCATION BELVEDERE MUD VARIOUS RESIDENTIAL

AUSTIN TX 78738

JEFF MONZINGO

655898C (PC2)




wegne
H

00420
708

- ACCOUNT #

1 -0114386 3

INVOICE.DATE

10/01/2021

TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

~INvoICE#:

6207292

. PAGE

2 of 14

.

re

" DATE

DESCRIPTION . - :

o - TOTAL
{QTY. - RATE.." AMOUNT

,:\

8325 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 -

18309 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 114414

7900 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 114415

7824 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*+ Sub Acct: 1 - 114416

7816 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 114417

7808 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 114418

7732 LYNCHBURG DR

896G TRASHQRCURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 -~ 114419

77098 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASHQCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 114420

18032 GLENVILLE CV

96G TRASHBCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 114421

18000 GLENVILLE CV

386G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 114422

18033 GLENVILLE CV

396G TRASHQ@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 -

17929 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 -

18128 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHG@CURB+3
Total

**% Sub Acct: 1 - 114425

8017 MAGNOLIA RIDGE CV

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

** SQub Acct: 1 - 114646

17400 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS

96G RES TRASH XTRA CART

16317

114423
BAGS
114424

BAGS

67.83
EVANS

67.83
MENAKOFF

67.83
KOERNER

67.83
SCHNEEBERGER

67.83
BLOSSER

67.83
SIMPSON

67.83
MARSHALL

67.83
FOSSUM

67.83
BRANDT

67.83
DATTA

67.83
ROTH

67.83
TOSCHIK

67.83
KAISAR

67.83
BELVEDERE AMENIT

1.00 67.

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

67.

67.

67,
15.

83

83

83

83
45 )

65P0M7008:2.8

648374 (PCO)

1000 00 A TS T




TEXAS DISPOSAL

SYSTEMS

" AGCOUNT#

1 -0114386 3

INVOIGE DATE

10/01/2021

6207292

. UINVOIGE #

S UPAGE T

3 of 14

) .

-

-

DATE .

'DESCRIPTION. *

OTAL .-

s e L TOT ‘
QTY. - " RATE -~ AMOUNT

)

Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 114849

7716 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 115034

7901 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* gub Acct: 1 - 117497

18041 GLENVILLE CV

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 117762

7825 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 117860

17945 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 118368

7817 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct:; 1 - 120319

8000 CARLTON RIDGE CV

896G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 121009

18025 GLENVILLE CV

96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 121986

7800 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASHACURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% gub Acct: 1 - 122287

8133 MAGNOLIA RIDGE CV

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 123909

8016 MAGNOLIA RIDGE CV

396G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 124090

8401 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3
Total

*% Sub Acct:; 1 -

18109 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHECURB+3
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 -

17913 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHECURB+3
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 124668

8001 MAGNOLIA RIDGE CV

BAGS
124149
BAGS
124485

BAGS

HOLM

BAYLESS

DINGER

BRADSHAW

KOESTER

KUCHLER

RIEGER

FALDYN

ROLT

WOODWORTH

SHULTZ

UBERTINI

ARNOLD

FOWLER

CROCKETT

83.28

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67,83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

0 A O AR




TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

- ACCOUNT #

1 ~-0114386 3

INVOwEDATE
10/01/2021

lNVOﬁE# L

6207292

" PAGE

4 of 14

_/

DATE

" DESCRIPTION

Lol . OTAL..
QTY.  RATE AMOUNT

)

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*+ Gub Acct: 1 - 124718

18432 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% gub Acct: 1 - 125352

8025 CARLTON RIDGE CV

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 125687

7717 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 125826

8041 CARLTON RIDGE CV

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

** SGub Acct: 1 - 126478

17937 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 126666

7708 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 127961

18016 GLENVILLE CV

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 -

18200 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHECURB+3
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 -

17736 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHECURB+3
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 -

18308 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 135928

8416 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHQRCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 136483

17813 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 136802

8408 BELLANCIA DR

396G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 138176

18425 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 139416

128525
BAGS
128597
BAGS
128625

BAGS

WILES

ROBERTS

BECKER

KELLY

PALMER

RUNKLE

GUZIEJKA

WEST

'HARRIMAN

O'BRIEN

WALDRIP

LINDEN

DAVIS

RENNELL

JARVIS

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

1.00 67.

1.00 67.

1.00 67.

1.00 67.

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

83

83

83

83

/

65P0M7Q0B:3.8

648374 (PCO)

0 OO OO T O A



TEXAS DISPOSAL S

YSTEMS

.

(

. ACCOUNT#

1 ~-0114386 3

INVOICE DATE .
10/01/2021

INVOIGE #.

6207292

... PAGE’

5 of 14

DATE

_DESCRIPTION

v RAT

A TUTOTAL )
E : AMOUNT °

17737 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHECURB+3
Total
** Sub Acct: 1 -
7809 LYNCHBURG D
96G TRASHERCURB+3
Total
** Sub Acct: 1 -
8305 VERDE MESA
96G TRASHECURB+3
Total
*%* Sub Acct: 1 -
18317 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHECURB+3
Total
*% Sub Acct: 1 -
18417 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHE@CURB+3
Total
** Qub Acct: 1 -
17901 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHEGCURB+3
Total
** Sub Acct: 1 -
18441 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHECURB+3
Total
*¥% Sub Acct: 1 -
18301 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHECURB+3
Total
**% Sub Acct: 1 -
18449 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHECURB+3
Total
** Sub Acct: 1 -
17701 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHECURB+3
Total
** Sub Acct: 1 -
18029 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHECURB+3
Total
** Sub Acct: 1 -
18201 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHBCURB+3
Total
*#% Sub Acct: 1 -~
17725 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHE@CURB+3
Total
*% Sub Acct: 1 -
18208 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHECURB+3
Total
*% Sub Acct: 1 -

BAGS
140184
R
BAGS
140185
cv
BAGS
141679
BAGS
142850
BAGS
143066
BAGS
144327
BAGS
145046
BAGS
145047
BAGS
145098
BAGS
145134
BAGS
145712
BAGS
145784
BAGS
146541

BAGS

146898

8317 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3
Total

BAGS

67,

PERRY

67,

MILLSAP, PAUL

67.

RACHAL

67.

WILSON

67
HAMMOND

67.

RUSSELL

67,

SMITH

67.

HUNTOON

67
ADAY

67,

KELLY

67.

SKUTTA

67.

LUECHENOFF

67
WHITE

67.

CRANE

67.

83

83

83

83

.83

83

83

83

.83

83

83

83

.83

83

83

2.00

1.00

1.00

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

H-08£500000

67.83

' 67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

00 R LA




00420
609

TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

/7.

1 ~-0114386 3

_ACCOUNT #

INVOICE.DATE -

10/01/2021

L INVOICE#R T

6207282

" PAGE.

6 of 14

_/

-

(.
- DAT

E

DESCRIPTION

P S TOTAL
QTY. - RATE:' = AMOUNT

\

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 148421

8200 BELLANCIA DR

896G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 148645

18209 FLAGLER DR

396G TRASHGCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 -~ 148734

8809 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHE@GCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 149206

17217 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 150155

8601 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 152178

8301 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 152188

7724 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 152605

8300 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 152967

18416 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 152990

8301 VERDE MESA CV

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 153797

17113 FLAGLER DR

396G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 154017

18225 FLAGLER DR

396G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 154025

8617 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHG@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 154422

8701 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHQCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 154825

17201 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHW@CURB+3 BAGS

LILLY
67.83

BILBERY

67.83
HOOVER

67.83
BAKSI

67.83
SCHWAMB

67.83
GOLDE

67.83
DUCHALA

67.83
SARTAIN

67.83
DOLCH

67.83
VILLAREAL

67,83
KEIPER

67.83
NIEVES

67.83
BUTLER

67.83
STAUFFACHER

67.83
BIRDWELL

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00 67

1.00

67.

67,

67.

67.

67.

67.

67.

.83

67.

67.

67.

67.

67.

67.

67.

83

83

83

83

83

83

83

83

83

83

83

83

83

83

65P0M7Q0B:4.8

648374 (PCO)

0B 93 O O R




/

7

- ACCOUNT#

1 -0114386 3

TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

" INVOICE DATE

10/01/2021

. INVOIGE #

6207292

7 of 14

UPAGE L

%

DATE -~

" DESCRIPTION

Qry.  RATE

T TOTAL.
'AMOUNT

Total

*#% Sub Acct: 1 - 154883

8109 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct:; 1 - 155125

17600 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 155644

17801 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 156612

8724 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHERCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Syub Acct: 1 - 157108

8201 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 157135

8808 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 157312

8524 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 157647

18045 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHEBCURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 157803

17100 FLAGLER DR

896G TRASHEBCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 157903

7619 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 158456

17117 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* gub Acct: 1 - 158457

8517 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 159588

17212 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*#% Sub Acct: 1 - 160500

8101 MAGNOLIA RIDGE CV

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 161437

8716 BELLANCIA DR

VOLESKO

PRESTI

MASON

AUGUSTINE

ABDALLAH

DAVEY

SMITH

SNODGRASS

GREENE

RUDY

DUNCAN

GLASSMAN

BOLEN

VEDROS

ZIMMERMAN

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

1.00 67,

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

.83

83

.83

.83

.83

)

IS GO R AR AT




TEXAS DISPOSAL

SYSTEMS

-

AGCOUNT #

1 -0114386 3

INVOICE DATE

10/01/2021

6207292

INVOICE# -

U PAGE

8 of 14

\.

./
~

.
- DATE

DESCRIPTION -

T TUTOTAL
"QTY. “RATE . AMOUNT

TAL.

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 161438

8125 MAGNOLIA RIDGE CV

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 161438

8300 VERDE MESA CV

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 162027

8616 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 164736

8024 CARLTON RIDGE CV

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 164738

8308 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 164739

8324 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1-- 165327

18325 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHW@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 166651

8000 MAGNOLIA RIDGE CV

96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 167567

18216 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Qub Acct: 1 - 172769

8117 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHQ@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

**% Sub Acct: 1 -~ 174625

8317 VERDE MESA CV

96G TRASHQ@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*¥*% Sub Acct: 1 - 175287

8217 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 175927

8321 VERDE MESA CV

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 175934

18217 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 175961

WILLIAMS

DE ROSA

ROGERS

POTTS

ATKINS

FREZON

YOUNG

TRAWICK

GUERRERO

DECARDENAS

LAOSA

GOLDE

BLACK

NEALON

CASSARA

67.83
67.83
67.83
67.83
67.83
67.83
?7.83'H
67.83
67.83
67.83
67.83
67.83
67.83
67,83

67.83

1.00

1.00

1.00°

1.00

67.83
67.83
67.83
67.83
67.83
67.83

67.83
67.83
67.83 |
67.83
67.83
67.83
67.83
67.83

67.83

J

65POM7Q0B:5.8

648374 (PCO)

0000 0B 0 0 0 A A




TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

(.. ACCOUNT# T INVOICEDATE | INVOICE# . - | o PAGE i)

1 ~0114386 3 10/01/2021 6207292 9 of 14 D

RS TUTOTAL )
QTY.. - RATE " AMOUNT.

\-

"Rk R T -
“DATE . " . DESCRIPTION
8312 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV
96G TRASHQCURB+3 BAGS
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 177001 BRYSON
17108 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS . 67.83
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 177431 KATHY
8313 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
** Sub Acct: 1 - 177433 RODRIGUEZ

8717 BELLANCIA DR '
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct:; 1 - 177783 CHRISTIAN
17612 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 179123 BALDWIN
8101 BELLANCIA DR
96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS
Total 67.83
** Sub Acct: 1 - 179509 SHVETZ
8100 MAGNOLIA RIDGE CV '
'96G  TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
e Total 67.83 o
“%% gub Acct: 1 - 180872 LOEPER g
8501 ROLLINS DR B
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83%
Total 67.83
** Sub Acct: 1 - 182870 HUMPHRIES
8800 BELLANCIA DR
96G TRASHQ@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 182871 BELISLE
8517 ROLLINS DR
96G TRASHEGCURB+3 BAGS
Total 67.83
** Sub Acct: 1 - 182872 FORD
8404 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS 1.00
Total . 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 183091 GLASS
8304 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV
96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS 1.
Total 67.83
** Sub Acct: 1 - 184705 DULTON, JAMES
17837 FLAGLER DR
896G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS 1.00
Total 67.83
*#% Sub Acct: 1 - 184707 SALVAGGIO
17800 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 -~ 184709 GREENBERG
17713 FLAGLER DR
396G TRASHEBCURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83 y

1.00 67.83

67.83

1.00 67.83

67.83

00 67.83

67.83

1.00 67.83

AR O B O AR




TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

ACCOUNT #

1 -0114386 3

INVOICE. DATE

10/01/2021

INVOICE #

6207292

PAGE

10 of 14

./

(-

| DATE _DESCRIPTION .~

QTy.

"RATE

- 'TOTAL:
. AMOUNT

N

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 184711

8400 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 184712

8600 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 184713

8312 VERDE MESA CV

96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 184785

17700 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 184786

17724 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 185163

8700 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 185754

8509 ROLLINS DR

896G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 186369

17204 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 187509

8309 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Gub Acct: 1 - 188883

8609 ROLLINS DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 188889

8516 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

*% Sub Acct: 1 - 189075

7700 LYNCHBURG DR

96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 189077

s 8116 MAGNOLIA RIDGE CV

'y 96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

+% Sub Acct: 1 - 195982

8317 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV

96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 - 195983

17500 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS

MILLER

67.

CARMEN

67
SCIARAFFIA

67,

BEASELY

67
CHRISTIAN

67.

WARD | BELTON

67,

SORRENTINO

67.

LEONARD

67.

83

.83

83

.83

83

83

83

83

BLANTON | CLIFFORD

67.

SCRANAGE

67
SETH

67,

HUFF

67.

MICKLE

67.

DANIEL

67.

OBRIEN

83

.83

83

83

83

83

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

67

67.

67.

67.

67

67.

67.

67

67.

67.

67.

67.

67.

67,

67.

.83

.83

.83

83
83

83

83

83

83
83
83
83
83

83

o)

65P0M7Q08B:6.8

648374 (PCO)

1 A O B




-

TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

. INVOICE.DATE | INVOICE #

ACCOUNT #

1 -0114386 3

10/01/2021 6207292

' PAGE

11 of 14

-

_J
~

4

. DATE

‘DESCRIPTION

QTY. " RATE . - AMOUNT. -

- TOTAL

Total
*%* Sub Acct: 1 -
18401 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHE@CURB+3
Total
** Sub Acct: 1 -
8320 VERDE MESA
96G TRASH@CURB+3
Total
** Sub Acct: 1 -
8309 VERDE MESA
96G TRASH@CURB+3
Total
*% Sub Acct: 1 -
8316 LAKEWOOD RI
896G TRASHECURB+3
Total
*% Sub Acct: 1 -

67.83
196521 ALAGNA

BAGS
67.83

196989 LAWSON
Cv

BAGS
67.83

197499 BARWELL
Ccv

BAGS
67.83

198517 SANDERS
DGE CV

BAGS
67.83

198654 ZERBY

8801 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHECURB+3
Total
*% Sub Acct: 1 -
17525 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHECURB+3
Total
** Sub Acct: 1 -

BAGS
67.83

198783 TURLINGTON

BAGS
67.83

198785 BENNETT

18009 FLAGLER DR

96G TRASHECURB+3
Total
** Sub Acct: 1 -

BAGS
67.83

199798 MCNIVEN

8508 BELLANCIA DR

96G TRASHQ@CURB+3
Total
** Sub Acct: 1 -
17912 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHECURB+3
Total
**% Sub Acct: 1 -
8609 BELLANCIA D
396G TRASHECURB+3
Total
**% Sub Acct: 1 -
8500 BELLANCIA D
96G TRASHEBCURB+3
Total
** Sub Acct: 1 -
8400 LAKEWOOD RI
96G TRASHE@CURB+3
Total
** Sub Acct: 1 -

BAGS
67.83

202639 RIVERS, DAVID

BAGS
67.83

207424 VOGT
R
BAGS
67.83
207834 SOUTH
R

BAGS
67.83

209764 SALOMON
DGE CV

BAGS
67.83

210006 CRANE

8040 CARLTON RIDGE CV

96G TRASHE@CURB+3
Total
** Gub Acct: 1 -

BAGS
67.83

212414 LOERCH

8508 SPRINGDALE RIDGE CV

96G TRASHECURB+3
Total

** Sub Acct: 1 -

17112 FLAGLER DR

BAGS
67.83

216417 MORELAND

67.

67.

67

67.

67.

67.

67.

67.

67.

67.

67.

67

67.

67.

83

83

.83

83

83

83

83

83

83

.83

83

83

(A B R




TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS
(- ACCOUNT #. - " INVOICEDATE | - INVOICE#. - CPAGE .. )
L 1 -0114386 3 10/01/2021 6207292 12 of 14 p
(i T T T TTTUTOTAL. )
‘DATE . DESCRIPTION - - QTY. 'RATE - AMOUNT: -
96G TRASHQRCURB+3 BAGS 2.00 67.83
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 217885 RITCHER
8600 ROLLINS DR :
96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS 2.00 67.83
Total 67.83
*% Qub Acct: 1 - 221576 MCLAUGHLIN
17513 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
*%* Sub Acct: 1 -~ 222200 ALTMAN
8309 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV
896G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 224902 HUDLER
8608 BELLANCIA DR :
96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 228357 TURNER
8413 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 228358 PETRO
17613 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 -~ 228771 LUNDERSTEDT
18001 GLENVILLE CV -
96G TRASHG@CURB+3 BAGS 2.00 67.83
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 229947 AUGUSTINE
17824 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 232343 FRIED
17601 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 -~ 237748 MAJOR
8709 BELLANCIA DR
96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
** Sub Acct: 1 - 237989 COZART
18024 GLENVILLE CV
896G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS 1,00 67.83
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 240979 EICHLER
18008 GLENVILLE CV
96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
** Sub Acct: 1 - 243661 RODRIGUEZ
8313 VERDE MESA CV
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 243973 SPENCER
18409 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 67.83
\ ** Sub Acct: 1 - 244163 POLK
648374 (PCO)

65P0M7Q08B:7.8

-

(0 OO O R




TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

N

( ACCOUNT# = [~ “INVOICE DATE

1 -0114386 3 10/01/2021

WVOME#

6207292

" PAGE. "
13 of 14

;f}

J

7

—
DATE

" DESCRIPTION

—

-ary.

“TOTAL.:

" RATE . ' AMOUNT.

6/30/21
7/31/21
8/31/21

10/01/21

7/15/21

8/18/21

10/01/21

8/31/21

10/01/21

8/31/21

8516 ROLLINS DR
96G TRASHQ@CURB+3 BAGS
Total
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 245981 GRAFT
18017 GLENVILLE CV
396G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
96G TRASHG@CURB+3 BAGS
96G TRASHQ@CURB+3 BAGS
Total
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 246735 ALLISON
8321 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV
96G TRASHBCURB+3 BAGS
Total
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 252761 JAMESON
7909 LYNCHBURG DR
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 253598 BERGER
7908 LYNCHBURG DR
96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS
Total
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 257247 JEFFERS
18224 FLAGLER DR
896G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS
Total
** Sub Acct: 1 - 257664 HILTON
8308 BELLANCIA DR
96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS
Total
*%* Sub Acct: 1 - 258469 ROGERS
8601 ROLLINS DR
96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total
*% Sub Acct: 1 - 261884 KREISEL
18333 FLAGLER DR
896G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
Total

**% Sub Acct: 1 - 268254 RESIDENT

8117 MAGNOLIA RIDGE CV
START SERVICE 07/18-10/01
96G TRASHQ@CURB+3 BAGS
STOP SERVICE 07/18-10/01
96G TRASHE@CURB+3 BAGS
** Sub Acct: 1 - 269762 ROBERTS
8116 MAGNOLIA RIDGE CV
START SERVICE 08/16-10/01
96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total
** Sub Acect: 1 - 270369 HARVEY
8816 BELLANCIA DR
START SERVICE 09/01-10/01
96G TRASHQCURB+3 BAGS
96G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS
Total
** Sub Acct: 1 - 270370 FABRE
8609 SPRINGDALE RIDGE DR
START SERVICE 09/01-10/01
96G TRASHQ@CURB+3 BAGS

67,83

67.83

67.83

67,83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

67.83

102.02

90.44

1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

67,

22.
22,
22.

67.

67.

67,

67.

67.

55.

55.75-

34.
.83

67

22,
67.

22,

83

61
61
61

83

83

83

83

83

75

19

61
83

61)

\-

HWWWWWMWMWMWWWMWWW




TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

("7 UACCOUNT# - | INVOIGEDATE - | . INVOIGE# . N pAcE )
Y 1 -0114386 3 10/01/2021 6207292 14 of 14 )
T SLUTOTAL )
DATE = - ADES_CRIPT:JON" o : . - LU QTY. rRATE. AMOUNT .=
10/01/21 96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS 1.00 67.83
Total 90,44
Total Invoice: 12,304.26 12,304.26
:"
]
00420
108
N J
. 648374 (PCO)
B:8.
65POM70Q08:3.8 OB M O O A




DigDug Construction LLC

P.O. Box 92583
Austin TX 78709-2583
512-382-0008

Belvedere MUD

Invoice

Pathway demo and rebuild § 3,150 6,730.00
Stone Borders $1,450
Topsoil and sod § 1,380
Grading, final clean and haul off $750
Sales Tax 0.00
We appreciate your business!
Total $6,730.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $6,730.00




—
iy

Lz
bpaipp W\»%W g
g L2
[sT:621'ETS

€6'1vT'SS Jequiaidag
16'791°€S 1snany
¥€220'SS Ainr

£6'TbeS
005~ SUO[1EAIBSY Aljusluy

€6'TPLS
55892 234 12929
/\IZ'6OZ 23d 1T'8T°L
P1-60-120¢ /\EV’LG [B12J3WWOD 7§ SWOH D9V
¥1-60-TC0C /199'IEZ [BIOJBWILIOD B WIOH D9V
£0-60-1202 6L $9¢ oN sasudiaiul suaydais
12-60-T20T /\ZZE gg¢ ‘oN saspdiaiug suaydals
¥1-60-120¢ /ALQ“ISSI Suj8pa 9915 adedsuns
¥1-60-120C €7°7807 ysnw punoiBAejd adeasung
£0-60-T202 ALE'09ET soueusiule Jaqudidas adeosuns
2TLYT- 100y a4 syiadx3 99.L Aemae]

JOpUBA

aleq pied Junowy




september 19, 2021
Invoice Number: 0023313091921
Account Number: 8260 16 101 0023313

Security Code: 4931
Service At 17400 FLAGLER DR
AUSTIN TX 78738-7663
NEWS AND INFORMATION
Contact Us Get Spectrum Business Internet for fast speeds and over
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net 99.9% network reliability! 200 Mbps Internet for only $48.99 or
Or, call us at 1-866-519-1263 upgrade to faster 600 Mbps Interet or Gig! Call 1-866-751-1493
today!

Service from 09/19/21 through 10/18/21
Summary defails on following pages Save money with Spectrum Mobile when you switch to the
fastest mobile provider in the nation. Call 1-855-207-5643 to see

Previous Balance 94.93 how much you can save!
Payments Received -Thank Youl -94.93
Remalning Balance $0.00
Spectrum Business™ TV 77.98
Other Charges 16.45
Taxes, Fees and Charges 0.50

Current Charges $94.83
Total Due by 10/06/21 $94.93

| | s Ml
Thank you for choosing Spectrum Business. \)(AXO‘ Q\’m )’L\ CiA \770‘5

We appreciate your prompt payment and value you as a
customer.

Specltrum:
BUSINESS'

4145 S. FALKENBURG RD RIVERVIEW FL. 33578-8652
8260 1600 NO RP 19 09182021 NNNNNYNN 01 007967 0029

BELVEDERE HOA
PO BOX 2029
PFLUGERVILLE TX 78681-2029

YL L YRR T AN R TR Y TR TR

82L01L1020023313000949348




-y

pectrum:

BUSINESS’

October 19, 2021

Invoice Number; 0023313101921

Account Number: 8260 16 101 0023313

Security Code: 4931

Service At: 17400 FLAGLER DR
AUSTIN TX 78738-7663

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 1-866-519-1263

Service from 10/19/21 through 11/18/21

Summary defails on following pages

Previous Balance 94.93
Payments Received -Thank Youl -94.93
Remalning Balance $0.00
Spectrum Business™ TV 77.98
Other Charges 16.45
Taxes, Fees and Charges 0.50

Current Charges $94.93
Total Due by 11/05/21 $94.93

Thank you for choosing Spectrum Business,
We appreciate your prompt payment and value you as a
customer.

Spectrums
BUSINESS'

4145 S, FALKENBURG RD RIVERVIEW FL 33578-8652
8260 1600 NO RP 16 10192021 NNNNNYNN 01 008276 0032

BELVEDERE HOA

PO BOX 2029
PFLUGERVILLE TX 78691-2029

L TR O T LR PR TR

NEWS AND INFORMATION

Get the reliable Internet speed you need at the best prices -
starting at $49.99 for 200 Mbps. Call 1-866-614-5699 to find out
how much you can save!

Get the best mobile plan for your business and save up to
60%! Call today 1-8656-722-9106.

Rucd Plag JonphonL
e %%ﬁmm
Confivmanons @L5eeu 1170

October 19, 2021
BELVEDERE HOA

Invoice Number: 0023313101921

Account Number: 8260 16 101 0023313

Service At 17400 FLAGLER DR
AUSTIN TX 78738-7663

Total Due by 11/05/21 $94.93

Amount you are enclosing $

Please Remit Payment To:

TIME WARNER CABLE
PO BOX 60074
CITY OF INDUSTRY CA 91716-0074

el s e g by

826016101002331300094938




BN

hercdord ("‘%fff?e’fg} cSerotees

Residermail, Cruonmerein] Cleéaning

11122 West Cave Blvd
Dripping Springs, Texas 78620
Phone: 512-203-2228
Invoice4107

For:

anuela’s Cleaning Services Belvedere Amenity ( .Centéf .
11 122 West Cave Blvd Payment is due upon recelpt
;anpmg Sprmgs, TX 78620 of this invoice ‘

DESCRIPTION

he f followmg cleanmg services were performed at the Amenity Center { MUD Jon the followmg

Labor -4Days @ 115.00 Totals: $ 460.00

ase make payments to Manuela’s Cleaning Servxces and mail to the address above. If you have
‘any quéestions concerning this invoice, contact Manuela Bigley @ 512-203-2228, or e-mail at
"lblgleyl @yahoo.com. Thank you for your prompt payment,




BELVEDERE MUD Page: 10f2
PO BOX 2029 .
i PFLUGERVILLE TX 78691-2029 Issue Date: Oct 22, 2021

Account Number: 312935378

Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing? Enrolt at

att.com/paperless
pap Total due
AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to
att.com/autopay today. $ 5 3 7 6
Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? It's a snap with myAT&T. Go to
att.com/myatt to sign in ar sign up. Piease pay by

. Nov 13, 2021

Service summary

@Q Internet Page 2 | $53.76
Total services $53.76
Total due ' $53.76

Please pay by Nov 13, 2021

Oucd o 1301 M

Ways to pay and manage your account: Q\L(’,O\ \\! ) )Q/(
[:‘ myAT&T app L[] att.com/pay Bf Ordering, billing or support
iPhone and Android 800.321.2000

TTY: 800.651.51M




|- @ABC
4BANK

American Bank of Commerce

Drawer 9
Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009

www.theabcbank.com

* please help us keep your contact information updated. In the event of
fraud or other related issues, it is important for us to be able to contact you.

Business Checking Public Funds
Account Number

3122465

Belvedere Municipal utility District
General Funds

PO Box 2029

pflugerville TX 78691

[}

Pt

Checking Account

pate 10/29/21 ~ Page . 1
- Primary Account - XXXXXXXXX

*

Account Title: Belvedere Municipal utility District

General Funds

XXXXXXXXXXX?

Enclosures/Images
Statement Dates

6
10/01/21 thru 10/31/21

Previous Balance 58,264.45 Dpays in the Statement Period 31
1 peposits/Credits 31,367.76 Average Ledger Balance 39,781.71
6 Checks/Debits 51,776.80 Average Collected 39,781.71

Service Charge Amount .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 37,855.41\

.= Deposits and Other Credits

> Date Description Amount

j 10/06 pDeposit 31,367.76

~

5 4

2

a Debits

B Date Description Amount

o 10/19 CCD 2740828412 205.35-

» ELEC_BILL Pedernales_Elec

> 3000095631

A

ol

H

: Checks

5 pate Check No. Amount Date Check No. Amount

= 10/04 1297 3,217.50 10/26 1302* 7,994.35
10/04 1298 767.50 10/01 1304+ 39,497.17

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

’ QUL HOUSING




 JFEBCk
A

American Bank of Comimerce

Belvedere Municipal utility District
General Funds

PO Box 2029

pflugerville TX 78691

Business Checking Public Funds XXXXXXXXXXX
checks
Date Check No. Amount
10/12 1305 94.93
Daily Balance Information
Date Balance Date
10/01 18,767.28 10/06
10/04 14,782.28 10/12

End of Stateme

T U U U XU CU Y OoOULUU 7S UU*

I

pate 10/29/21 page- 2
Primary Account XXXXXXXXXX
Ccontinued)
Balance Date Balance
46,150.04 20/19 45,849.76
46,055.11 10/26 37,855.41

nt




Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Reconciliation Detail
Checking Account - ABC Bank, Period Ending 10/31/2021

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
58,264.45

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 6 items

Check 09/17/2021 1304 Fazzone Constructio... X -39,497 -
Check 09/21/2021 1302 Belvedere HOA X -7'994':13; 3?33?_1;
Check 00/21/2021 1297 Jones & Carter Inc. X -3,217.50 -50,709.02
Check 09/21/2021 1298 Jones & Carter Inc. X 1767.50 _51.476.52
Check 10/19/2024  EFT Pedernales Electric ... X -205.35 -51,681.87
Check 11/10/2021 1305 Spectrum Business X -94.93 -51.776.80
Total Checks and Payments -51,776.80 -51,776.80
Deposits and Credits - 1 ltem
Deposit 10/06/2021 X 31,367.76 31,367.76
Total Deposits and Credits 31,367.76 31,367.76
Total Cleared Transactions -20,408.04 -20,409.04
Cleared Balance -20,409.04 37,855.41 1"
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Check 07/20/2021 1282 Manuela's Cleaning ... -460.0
Check 09/27/2021 1305 Spectrum Business .94192 22282
Total Checks and Payments -554.93 ~554 93
Total Uncleared Transactions -554.93 -554.93
Register Balance as of 10/31/2021 -20,963.97 37,300.48
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Check 11/10/2021 1306 Manuela's Cleaning ... -
Check 11102021 1307 AT&T ’ g oo
Tolal Checks and Payments -513,76 -513,76
Total New Transaclions -513.76 -513.76
-21,477.73 36,786.72

Ending Balance




- AABC %
4BANK

American Bank of Commerce

Drawer 9
Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009

www.theabcbank.com

*000101L0Y90200%¢00 =

‘Daily Balance Information

3121497

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

operating Money Market
PO Box 2029
pflugerville TX 78691

j\—

pate 10/29/21

Page

Primary Account XXXXXXXXXX>

1

* please help us keep your contact information updated. In the event of
fraud or other related issues, it is important for us to be able to contact you.

Checking Account

Account Title: Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Operating Money Market

Money Market Public Fund

Enclosures/Images
statement Dates

b

0

10/01/21 thru 10/31/21

Account Number XXXXXXXXXXX
Previous Balance 469,274,04 Days in the Statement Period 31
peposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger Balance 469,274.04
Checks/pebits .00 Average Collected 469,274.04
Service Charge Amount .00 Interest Earned 84.34
Interest Paid 84.34  annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.21%
1,316.65

Current Balance

Deposits and Other Credits

Description
Interest Deposit

Date
10/31

469,358.38h¢/2021 Interest Paid

Amodm
84.34

Date " Balance Date Balance
10/01 469,274.04 10/31 469,358.38
INTEREST RATE SUMMARY
Date Rate
9/30 0.220000%
10/19 0.200000%

End oOf Statement

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

HAUALHOVSINO




Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Reconciliation Detail
Money Market - ABC Bank, Period Ending 10/31/2021

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
469,274.04

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Deposit 10/31/2021 X 84.34 84.34

Total Deposits and Credits 84.34 84.34

Total Cleared Transactions 84.34 84.34

Cleared Balance 84.34 469,358.38

Register Balance as of 10/31/2021 84.34 469,358.38
84.34 469,358.38 M

Ending Balance




mmcipant Services

1001 Texas Avenus, Suite 1150
Houston, TX 77002

TEXAS @TRUST

FEXAS TREASURY SAFEKEEPING TRUST COMPANY
COMPTROLLER GLENN HEGAR, CHAIRMAN

Participant Statement

EELNVEDEREUK\IGUD or
ENERAL FUND Statement Period 10/01/2021 - 1

ATTN JEFF MONZINGO 1- 10/31/2021
PO BOX 2029 Page 1of 2

PFLUGERVILLE TX 78691-2029
Customer Service

Location ID
=X Investor D

TexPool Update

1-866-TEX-POOL

The Summary Statement feature, located on- the Statements tab, allows you to view or download
one document that summarizes all of your TexPool and TexPool Prime accounts. To include
additional dates in the summary, select the Custom Summary Statement.

TexPool Summary
Beginning Total Total Total Current Average
PoolName Balance Deposits Withdrawals Interest Balance Balance
Texas Local Government Investment Pool $25,065.95 " $0.00 $0.00 $0.76 $25,066.71 $25,066.02
Total Dollar Value 325,055795 §0.00 $0.00 $0.76 $25,066.71 (W/
Portfolio Value .
MarketValue'3 . Share Price Shares Owned Market Value
PoolName Poacl/Accotint (10/01/2021) - (10/31/2021) . (10/31/2021) (10/31/2021)
Texas Local Government fnvestment Pool Tt $25,065.95 v - ' 25,066,710 $25,066.71
Total Dollar Value | §25,065.9 BT $25,066.71
Interest Summary e
o+ Month-to-Date Year-to-Date
PoolName Pooll Account 7 Interest Interest
Texas Local Government Investment Pool “A $0.76 $6.02
Total e/ $0.76 $6.02
00151791

[

TXP.%71310%.007 16 13004.08779,08779.CNSTEX O 1, INVMTX...... TEX 000079665 .




TaxPool Participant Services
1001 Texas Avenue, Suits 1150
Houston, TX 77002

Statement Period 10/01/2021 - 10/31/2021

Page 20of 2

Transaction Detail

Texas Local Government Investment Pool Participant: BELVEDERE MUD

Pooll/ Account:

Transaction Settlement Transaction Transaction Share SharesT.his Shares

Date Date Description Dolfar Amount Price Transaction Owned

10/01/2021 10/01/2021 BEGINNING BALANCE $265,065,95 $1.00 25.055-9?0

10/29/2024  10/29/2021 MONTHLY POSTING . $0.76 $1.00 0.760 25,066,710
$25,066,71 $1.00 25,066.710

Account Value as of 10/31/2021

(9.+713004.0071513004.03730.03730.CNSTEX0 LINVMTX......TEX...... 70007358 3 ,




Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Reconciliation Detail
TexPool, Period Ending 09/30/2021

Type Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 10/31/2021
Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 09/30/2021

Ending Balance

o

Amount Balance
25,066.95
0.76 0.76
0.76 076
0.76 0.76
0.76 25,066.71
0.76 25,066.71
0.76 25,066.71 W




s AABC %
4BANK

American Bank of Commerce

Drawer 9
Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009
www. theabcbank.com
Date 10/29/21 " page 1
3122466 Primary Account . XXXXXXXXXX
Belvedere Municipal utility District ’

Capital Projects
PO Box 2029
pPflugerville TX 78691

3~

* please help us keep your contact information updated. In the event of
fraud or other related issues, it is important for us to be able to contact you. *
Checking Account

Account Title: Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Capital Projects

Money Market Public Fund Enclosures/Images 1
Account Number XXXXXXXXXXX Statement Dates 10/01/21 thru 10/31/21
Previous Balance 31,372.14 Dpays in the Statement Perijod 31
Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger Balance 5,063.69

1 checks/Debits 31,367.76  Average Collected 5,063.69
Service Charge Amount .00 Interest Earned .73
Interest Paid . .73 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.17%.
current Balance 5.11py, 2021 Interest paid 78.45

‘Deposits and Other Credits
Date Description Amount
10/31 Interest Deposit .73
Checks

Date Check No. Amount
10/06 349 31,367.76

Date Balance Date Balance Date ‘ Balahce
10/01 31,372.14 10/06 4.38 10/31 5.11

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

THALBWING




FABC Kk
P (0

american Bank of Commerce

pate 10/29/21 pPage
Primary Account . XXXXXXXXXX.

Belvedere Municipal utility District

capital Projects
PO Box 2029
pflugerville TX 78691

Monhey Market public Fund XXXXXXXXXX: (continued)
" \TEREST RATE SUMMARY. s
Date ‘ o Rare
5750 0.170000%
10706 0.000000%

End of Statement




Belvedere MUD - Capital Projects Fund

Reconciliation Detail
Cash, Period Ending 10/31/2021

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 31,372.14
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Check 09/21/2021 349 Belvedere MUD-Gen... X -31,367.76 -31,367.76
Total Checks and Payments -31,367.76 -31,367.76
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 10/31/2021 X 0.73 o
Total Deposits and Credits 0.73 0.73
Total Cleared Transactions -31,367.03 -31,367.03
Cleared Balance -31,367.03 5.11
Register Balance as of 10/31/2021 -31 .367-93 5.11
-31,367.03 541 W

Ending Balance




ABC X
S W4 BANK

American Bank of Commerce

Drawer 9
Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009
www.theabcbank.com

pate 10/29/21 page 1
3121496 Primary Account —XXXXXXXXXX
Belvedere Municipal Utility District o

Debt Services
PO Box 2029
pflugerville TX 78691

¥

* please help us keep your contact information updated. In the event of
fraud or other related issues, it is important for us to be able to contact you. *
Checking Account

Account Title: Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Debt Services

Money Market Public Fund Enclosures/Images 0
Account Number XXXXXXXXXXX? Statement Dates 10/01/21 thru 10/31/21
Previous Balance 206,017.28 Days in the Statement Period 31
Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger Balance 206,017.28
Checks/pebits .00 Average Collected 206,017.28
Service Charge Amount .00 Interest Earned 37.03
Interest Paid 37.03  Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.21%
current Balance 206,054,31{W 2021 Interest Paid 784.23

Deposits and Other Credits
Amount

Date Description
10/31 Interest Deposit 37.03

Daily Balance Information

Date Balance Date ‘ Balance
10/01 206,017.28 10/31 206,054.31
" INTEREST RATE SUMMARY
Date Rate
9/30 0.220000%
10/19 0.200000%

End Of Statement

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

wAlEIRS




Reconciliation Detail

Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund

MUD Debt Service Fund, Period Ending 10/31/2021

Type Date Num Name _Cil_[

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 10/31/2021

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 10/31/2021

Ending Balance

Amount Balance
206,017.28
37,03 37.03
37.03 37.03
37.03 37.03
37.03 206,054.31
37.03 206,054.31
206,054.31“(\/

37.03




~%6%P00, Participant Services
1001 Texas Avenus, Suite 1150
Houston, TX 77002

BELVEDERE MUD

DEBT SERVICE FUND

ATTN JEFF MONZINGO

PO BOX 2029

PFLUGERVILLE TX 78691-2029

TexPool Update

TEXAS @TRUST

AN RVESTRAENT SERVICE FOR PUBLIC FUNDS TEXAS TREASUAY SATEKEEPING TRUST COMPANY
o COMPTROLLER GLENN HEGAR, CHAIRMAN

Participant Statement

Statement Period 10/01/2021 - 10/31/2021
Pags 1of 2

Customer Service 1-866-TEX-POOL

Location ID

Investor ID

The Summary Statement feature,

one document that summarizes all of your

located on the Statements tab, allows you to view or download
TexPool and TexPool Prime accounts. To include

additional dates in the summary, select the Custom Summary Statement.

TexPool Summary
- Beginning Total Total Total Current * Average
PoolName Balance Deposits Withdrawals Interest Balance . Balance
Texas Local Government Investment Pool $25,106.10 $0.00 : $0.00 $0.76 $25,106.86 - $25,106.17
TotatDollar Value $25,106.10 '$0.00 $0.00 $0.76 szs,1us.asm
Portfolio Value
' _ MarketValus | ‘SharePrice .~ SharesOwned . | -MarketValue
PoolName Pool/Acgount (10701/2021) | " (10/31/2021) (1073tr2021) o (10/3172021)
Texas Local Government Investment Pool $25,106.10 | $1.00 . 25,106,860 .- $25,106.86
$25,106.10 | ‘ ST 525,106.86

Total Doilar Vaiue

Interest Summary

\, Month-to-Date Year-to-Date
PoolName Pool/Account i a Interest Intérest
Texas Local Government Investment Pool $0.76 $6,02
Total i $0.76 $6.02
i
|
00151791

[

2

[XP..#71200%,007 16 13004,08777.08777,CNSTEXO LINVMTX,

........ TEX,... 000078666




TexPool Participant Services
1001 Texas Avenus, Suite 1150
Houston, TX 77002

Statement Period 10/01/2021 - 10/31/2021

Page 20of 2

Transaction Detail

Texas Local Government Investment Pool Participant: BELVEDERE MUD

Pool/ Account:

Transaction Settlement Transaction Transaction Share ?haresI‘his ghare;
Date Date Description Dollar Amount Price ransaction wne

10/01/2021 10/01/2021  BEGINNING BALANCE . $25,106.10 . §1.00 - . 25,106,100
10/29/2021 10/29/2021 MONTHLY POSTING e Y 80,76 $1.00 0.760 25,106.860
Account Value as of 10/31/2021 ‘ $25,106.86 $1.00 25,106,860

<P, ¢71200+0071513004,03773.037 73.ONSTIX0 LINVMTX........ T£X..... 00007353 3 .




Belvedere MMUD-Debt Service Fund

Reconciliation Detail
TexPool, Period Ending 09/30/2021

Type Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 10/31/2021

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 09/30/2021

Ending Balance

Cir

Amount Balance
25,106.10
0.76 0.76
0.76 0.76
0.76 0.76
0.76 25,106.86
0.76 25,106.86
0.76 25,106.86 M




oMﬁ_~ ; «E.eqm

ﬁx\EooQ

O r
,
. S Co —
— — SAVITL AN
L) . LSh & AL X
A0S T8 | SLebsh e
— \||\I\I\l|\|\|\\l
A% S\NQMUQWWM LL\BLT = iz
e %=l ¢ LLTT=0\0T
ﬂm\“éow 1eT=MaT
UL 25 19
iqarari el Aadord. ynpuizygyng
€8 LY 0g0° 00- 00" 00" 687 CZ8ELLS % 10° €8°LY 00° £€8°LY 00" ZLTOEPLLS TIOL
ZLIINZ
£8°LY 00" 00" 00" Q0-~ 88°EZ9639 % 10° €8°LY [¢1o €87 LY 00° TL TLI699 1202
00" a0~ 00" 00" go- T0°6SLL % 00" 00- ao- 00"~ 00" T0 6SLL TLOL
00" ao- [ef: 0 oa- [ee D 0L " FITY % 00" [0} 00~ 00" 00- oL BPITW 0202
00" [+ 0d 1100 [s100e 00" TL EPIE % 00" ¢]e [¢]00d 00" oo0- TL ED9E 6102
00" g0~ 00- 00" a0~ 00° % 00" 2] 2 00" [elod 00" [elo s 810z
00- 00" 1100 00~ ao- 00" % 00 00- 00~ 00" 00" 00" LI0Z
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 09" % 00° 00° a0-" a0- 00" 08" 8102
00" [s]¢ 00 00" 60~ 00" % 00° 00" 006" 00" go0- 00" ST0Z
00" [(]¢ 00" oo" 00" oo- % 00° [s}ehe [¢]s 2 Q0" 00" 80- »102
[o]ehe 00" 00- ao- [a]che ao- % 00 00" 00" a0-" 00" 00° £I0Z
00° 00 o]0 0e 00" [s]¢e 00" % 00° Qo” 00" ag” 00" 00- 2102
00° 00" 00- [¢1 ) a0” 00" % 00~ 00" [¢110 [1]¢ ] 00" 00" Iigce
00" oo~ 00" [1]¢ e Q0" 00" % 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 0T02
00- 00° 00- 00" ao- 00" % 00° 00" 00" ag-” 00- 00" 6002
00" 00" 00° 00° 00" 00" % 00" 00" [+]o 0 00" 00° 00" 8002
00" 00" [t100e [¢1s 0y 00" 00" % 00" 00" [+1ehd [ 10 00" [ L00zZ
00~ 00" 00" 00" ao- 00~ % 00° 00" 00" co- 00" 80" 8002
dETALTILSIA QILOITICO QELOFETIOD STYSHIAATY QWHUNAAOO NUZﬂﬂﬂm XYL Q3aI3TITO0D daIFIJFHTIOD STYSHIATY [eichRelcyie)} Lavw HONYIRE XYl VTIX
TYLOL ALTYNEd ¥EBI0 d91 I34 I24a ONIANT LNIOEEL XYL ISYE L3N XYL 3ASvg XdL ONINNISEE
AoR JEEaEATIE —— Xm
SYITHIO TIY
1202 OL 0000 WO¥I ¥WYIX TZOZ/TE/CT O 120Z/10/0T WO¥X LE04dTY Y. FONVIVE ZTEVATION
56 cio)-2: ¢ T202/10/11T Aivwa 2H0433 ISIQ/TIOD TIVEHEAD YILSIOXI

FOLII0 XWE XINOOD SIAWHL






3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150

- Austin, Texas 78741-7425
JONES|ICARTER Tel: 512.441.9493
Fax: 512.445.2286

www.jonescarter.com

November 12, 2021

Board of Directors

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

c/o Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.
816 Congress Ave., Suite 1900

Austin, TX 78701

Re: Monthly Status Report
Belvedere MUD Regular Board Meeting of November 16, 2021

Dear Directors:
The following is a brief summary that describes our activities during the past month:
1. Drainage Facilities

a. Amenity Center Drainage Modifications — DigDug construction completed the drainage modifications
on the north side of the Amenity Center parking lot.

b. Drainage Easement Maintenance — The drainage easement along the north side of the Amenity Center

lot is in need of some maintenance. There is overgrown vegetation in a few areas that should be
removed to allow for better flow, and there is some erosion occurring towards the west end of the
easement that should be repaired. We are working with Sunscape on a price for this work. The
resident who is building on the lot adjacent to this easement has also requested that the vegetation
at the culvert headwall along Lakewood Ridge Cove be removed.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



JONES|CARTER

Board of Directors
Belvedere MUD
Page 2

November 12, 2021

2. Trail Facilities

a. Quarterly Maintenance — Sunscape performed the quarterly maintenance on October 29. They
repaired several significant washouts on the Lower Pond and Carlton Ridge Trails.

b. Amenity Center Trail — Sunscape is preparing a proposal to repair the erosion in the trail, and to place
rock in a swale along the south edge of the trail. We will present their proposal at the meeting.

BOARD ACTION: Approve the proposal from Sunscape.

c. 2022 Trail Maintenance — The trail maintenance planned for 2022 consists of addressing drainage
issues adjacent to the Lower Pond, Shady, Carlton Ridge, and Meadow Loop Trails. We will reevaluate
these areas to verify the scope of work.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please notify us.
Sincerely,
CoThanem e, /ST W tatet!
Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE

CGM/cgm
K:\16654\0900-21\MeetingFiles\StatusReports\STATUS REPORT for Belvedere 20211112.doc

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



	Agenda
	Agenda Item No. 2 - Minutes of September 21, 2021 Board Meeting
	Agenda Item No. 3 - Invoices and Bookkeeper's Report
	Agenda Item No 6 - Engineer's Report

